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MEMORANDUM

February 8, 193-

Dr. Scott

The Minister tes had 
some correspondence with regard to the 
appointment of a Medical Officer to 
accompany the Indian Treaty 'arty, which 
will be -oing into the country north of 
3d .-non ton this year.

you >lease advise me 
if a medical officer .'i'll be required, also 
when the ;>arty is expected to leave, how 
long it will be away from Edmonton, the 
remuneration, and if the latter includee 
travelling expenses.

Is an appointment of,-thia 
Kind -rude by the Civil Service Commission?

Private Secretary.
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